

Dataday

DIARY

1968

A

Miss ~~A~~ Parcell, Plodstown House, Mullingar. W. Meath. Pd.
 Mrs T. Cleary. 40 Westbrooke Rd. Dublin 14 Pd.
 Messrs. B. Hutton & J. Burke, Ard-na-Lairi, White Cross, Leake. M. Pd.
 D. Donnelly. 99 West Rd. Ballymena. Co. Antrim Pd.
 Miss A. P. Davies. 12 Drake Ave. Dives Green. Worcester Pd.

also elected at Com. meeting April 15th

J. Carter, Gaudin Gate. Ballycurno, Hillsborough. Co. Down Pd.

Elected at Com. meeting May 22nd

R. D. McKenna. Taralrig. Dunrany. Co. Meath Pd.

for election

Mrs W. J. Roche. Arno, Lounee Rd. Bray. Co. Wicklow. 10/6
 Alfred, Mrs Dean, Boushew. Navan Co. Meath

9/6

Differences In Time

Standard Time referred to the Meridian of Greenwich has been adopted in the following countries.

G.M.T.—Greenwich Mean Time.

Bold—Time Slow of Greenwich.

Others—Time Fast of Greenwich.

h. m.		h. m.		h. m.	
3 0	Aden	1 0	France	4 0	Nova Scotia
1 0	Albania	G.M.T.	Gambia	6 0	Pakistan (East)
* 0	Angola	1 0	Germany	5 0	Pakistan (West)
0	Argentina	G.M.T.	Ghana	5 0	Panama
0	Austria	1 0	Gibraltar	3 30	Perla
0	Azores	2 0	Greece	5 0	Peru
0	Bahamas	4 0	Greenland (Thule)	8 0	Philippine Republic
0	Belgium	6 0	Guatemala	1 0	Poland
4 0	Bermuda	5 0	Haiti	G.M.T.	Portugal
4 0	Brazil (Central)	0 0	Honduras	10 0	Queensland
3 0	Brazil (East) including all coast	1 0	Hungary	2 0	Rhodesia
5 0	Brazil (West)	1 0	Iceland	2 0	Roumania
8 0	British Columbia	5 30	India	8 0	Sabah
3 45	British Guiana	8 0	Indonesian Borneo	6 0	Salvador
2 0	Bulgaria	3 0	Iraq	11 0	Santa Cruz
6 30	Burma	G.M.T.	Ireland	8 0	Sarawak
4 0	Canada (East of 66°W.)	2 0	Israel	4 0	Seychelles
5 0	Canada (from 66° to 90°W. south, or 85°W. north)	1 0	Italy	7 0	Siam (Thailand)
6 0	Canada (from 90°W. south, or 85°W. north)	5 0	Jamaica	1 0	Sicily
G.M.T.	Canary Islands	9 0	Japan	G.M.T.	Sierra Leone
2 0	Cape Verde Islands	7 0	Java	3 0	Somali Republic
5 30	Ceylon	2 0	Jordan	2 0	S. Africa Republic
G.M.T.	Channel Islands	3 0	Kenya	9 30	South Australia
4 0	Chile	9 0	Korea	1 0	Spain
8 0	China	3 30	Labrador	1 0	Sweden
7 0	Christmas Island (Indian Ocean)	8 0	Labuan	1 0	Switzerland
5 0	Columbia	2 0	Libya (Tripolitania)	2 0	Syria
6 0	Costa Rica	1 0	Madeira	3 0	Tanzania
5 0	Cuba	3 0	Malagasy Republic	10 0	Tasmania
2 0	Cyprus	8 0	Malaysia	1 0	Tunisia
1 0	Czechoslovakia	1 0	Malta	2 0	Turkey
1 0	Dahomey	G.M.T.	Mauritania	3 0	Uganda
1 0	Denmark	4 0	Mauritius	3 0	Uruguay
5 0	Ecuador	G.M.T.	Morocco	5 0	U.S.A. (Eastern States)
2 0	Egypt	11 0	New Caledonia	3 0	U.S.S.R. (West of 40°E.)
G.M.T.	Faroe Islands	3 30	Newfoundland	4 0	Venezuela
12 0	Fiji Islands	10 0	New Guinea (British)	10 0	Victoria
2 0	Finland	10 0	New South Wales	G.M.T.	West African Republics
8 0	Formosa	5 0	New York	8 0	Western Australia
		12 0	New Zealand	5 0	West Indies
		6 0	Nicaragua	1 0	Yugoslavia
		1 0	Nigeria	2 0	Zambia
		1 0	Norway	3 0	Zanzibar

Calendar Notes 1968-71

	1968	1969	1970	1971
January 1st	Monday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Sundays after Epiphany	5	3	2	4
Septuagesima Sunday	February 11th	February 2nd	January 25th	February 7th
February 1st	Thursday	Saturday	Sunday	Monday
Ash Wednesday	February 28th	February 19th	February 11th	February 24th
March 1st	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	Monday
April 1st	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
Palm Sunday	April 7th	March 30th	March 22nd	April 4th
Good Friday	April 12th	April 4th	March 27th	April 9th
Enter Day	April 14th	April 6th	March 29th	April 11th
May 1st	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
Ascension Day	May 23rd	May 15th	May 7th	May 20th
Whit Sunday	June 2nd	May 25th	May 17th	May 30th
Trinity Sunday	June 9th	June 1st	May 24th	June 6th
Sundays after Trinity	24	25	26	24
June 1st	Saturday	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday
July 1st	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
August 1st	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
September 1st	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday
October 1st	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
November 1st	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	Monday
Advent Sunday	December 1st	November 30th	November 29th	November 23th
December 1st	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday
Christmas Day	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
December 31st	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday

Telephone Numbers

NAME	EXCHANGE	NUMBER
J. K. C. 4 Hancock St. 2.	Dublin	58126
Miss Mary O'Keefe - Sun Avenue, Greenfield Rd. Sutton Dublin		323353
Mrs Greer - Belfast	BT 6 960	648192
J. J. Walsh	Dublin	975580
Mrs O'Hagan	Limerick	45084
Mrs R. A. Carey (of name)	Linc. (Buckos)	1617
J. McKeena (Tansley)	Linc. (Buckos)	25135

MEMORANDA

President

Mrs B. H. Montgomery

Vice-President

Mrs I. M. G. Agnew

Delegate to I.K.C.

M J. Mahon

Committee

Mrs Creamer.

Mrs Mahon

Mrs McCarry

Mrs Candy

Mrs Clibborn

Mrs Connolly

Dr. Roche

Mrs Tighe

Hon. Treasurer

Mrs T. Creamer. 24 Coolgariff Rd. Beaumont, Dublin 9.

Hon. Secretary

Mrs D. H. Tegan. Dick St. Castletown, Co. Westmeath.

Ed. W. Byrne. Calena, 9 Sperrin Rd. Dublin 12.

Toner, 19 Newfort St. Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin.

Wise. Mrs S. V. Windmill Cottage, Guildford Rd, Fimley Green, Camberley Surrey.

Hudson, Miss P. Northen Knolls, Little Acre, Belton, Ays. Scotland

First, Mrs. All Ireland Fed. Nat. Club, Bymston Lodge, Ballinacra, Greanacra, Rathdrum.

Bunyan, Mrs, 14 Canton Square, Terenure, Dublin 6.

Walsh, J. J., 111, Limerick Rd. Rathmines 6 (opposite Town Hall)

Mrs Cleary, Granitfields, Johnstown, Cabinteely, Co. Dublin.

Mrs R. A. Carey. (H. G. Lloyd of name) Rosario, 25 Inverlane, Inver, Bucks.

2nd Sec. Mrs A. P. ter Kuile, Nederlandse Spaniel Club.

van Lennepweg 14, Den Haag, Holland.

W. J. Crofta, 9 Toney PK. Dondrum, 14.

Sperry (Lucas) Leland Ltd, 14 Pecktree Street, Dublin 2.

Constant Chemicals Ltd, Chapelizod Industrial Garden Estate

Chapelizod, Co. Dublin.

B. O'Brien, MREVS, 120 Terenure Rd. N. Dublin 6

Definition of Novice Class

"A novice class is for dogs which have not been awarded (a) a Green Star or a Ch. Certificate.
(b) two first prizes (1) in a class other than puppies, junior, beginners or maiden, or (2) at a member or limited show under the Rules of any governing body recognised by the Irish Kennel Club."

Crafts 1969. Dogs Mrs Lloke Feb. 7th

Bitches J. A. Connolly.

Scottish K.C. 1969 Edinburgh T.R. Bell May 22nd

" " Glasgow T. Owen Oct. 2nd 1969

S. Counties " Mrs Carey June 10

S. Wales " Mrs D. Arthur July 19

WELKS " Dogs Mrs S Jones } April 25th

" Bitches Mrs James }

Windsor " Mrs M. Annetts.

July 4th

Cochon Club " Dogs Mrs Chadevetz

May 14th

Bitches A. Mansfield.

Midland Cochon " Dogs Mrs Ridout.

March 29th

Bitches J. Griffiths

S. Wales 1969. Dogs D & Page } July 19th

Bitches Mrs T. Bass }

Leeds. 1969 J. Auld May 31st

Fermanagh Can. Soc. (Amstrillan) Mrs S. Urdin, Glacstones, Maguirestridge Co. Fermanagh. April 26th

MEMORANDA

Donnaunary Can. Soc. J. Quigley, S. Kennedy St. Londonderry June 28th

N. of I. Cochon Sp. Club.

Pres. Mr N. Kyle

Vice-Pres Mrs Donaldson.

Treas. L. Huddlog 34. Beadhill Pl. Castlereagh.

See Miss Yeer, 228 O'Connell Rd. Belfast BT6 9EU.

Dublin Cochon Soc. Officials 1969

Pres. Mrs Deacon.

Vice Pres Mrs Sallee.

Chairman T. Tighe.

Vice-Chairman J. Mahon.

J.K.C. Representative Mr T. Creamer.

Hon. Treas J.R. Stratton.

Hon. Sec T.P. Clibborn.

Committee Mrs Mc Carry.

Mrs Mahon. Mrs Creamer

Mrs Logan.

Mrs Clibborn Mr Graham

Judges Open Show. 1. Mrs Hill. 2. Mr Bellist. 3. Mr Graham.

Ch. Show 1969 J. Auld 1st choice.

Blk. Red or Grey 1969 1st J.H. Connolly. 2nd D.L. Page.

Manchester. 1969. Dogs Mrs Strainson

Nov. 19/20th

S. Counties 1969. Mrs K. Holmes.

Yorkshire Cochon 1969 Dog R. Wair. Bitches

Ref. G.B. Russell.

Dublin Cochon Sp. Club 1969 Mrs L. Turner

Aug. 16th

MEMORANDA

D.K.C. Miss Collins

- 5 other more cups.

Spoon best graduate

show
Cancelled

Winn. - April natural. 1916/68. T. Watson

10/6 a spoon. Best Nov. any colour no award.

C.C.C. April 15th 1968

10/6 a Spoon Best Grad A.C.

Mrs K. Cramer Cretora Silver Tassie.

Hum. Can. June 3rd + Cancelled non prize money show

10/6 a Spoon. Best Puppy bred by exhibitor (placed not given Show Res.)

Cocker Club. May 18th Mrs Cassidy Dogp. B. Thomas intakes (winner to be placed
no award

10/6 Jun. D. A.C. no award

10/6 Jun B. A.C. no award

Wolton Sp. Club. 19/8/68

Sp. or 10/6 Best Jun. Dog A.C. no award

Sp. or 10/6 Best Jun. Bitch A.C. no award

Working Trials 10/6/68 all Ireland system Behaviour Club.

10/6 Best performance by a Cocker Spaniel no award.

Limerick 28/8/68.

Best Limerick dog or bitch entered in A.C. classes.

Roxley Red Romeo

Irish Gundog. July 10th 1968. Mrs Harrison.

10/6 a Spoon. Best Junior Cocker doberman hemisphere Samoyed.

MEMORANDA

X non prize money

C.C.C. Show. 2nd in Gundog group especially Club Orange.

+ Bray Tenthth Gundog group especially Club Orange. Res. B. in Show

+ Hum. Can. Ass. leading entry 105

South Tipperary. Leading entry 84. Gundog group. Best in Show

Belfast Dog Show 202 second highest entry 123

+ Mountstown Top entry 94. Gundog group. Res. Best in Show.

Irish Gundog Club & Show 202 Show. Goetins Top entry 98

London Cocker Soc. 14/12/68. Dogp. Griffiths (Colinette) Bitches Mrs D. Robinson (Apsarafulis)

10/6 Best Jun. D. A.C. placed not given Show Res. no award

10/6 Best Jun B. A.C. " " " " no award

S. Tipperary

Sept. 14

Miss Lucas Lucas

10/6 or Sp. Best A.C. Nov. D. or B. class 131 + 137

F. Shorthall Henfor Diplomat of Clavelleg

Black Red or Golden Sept. 21st J. Lucas

10/6 Best Dog owner not won Club Sp. 1968 Dennis Black Betalator ✓

10/6 Best Bitch owner not won Club Sp. 1968 Mid Day Sun of Henfor ✓

Dublin Cocker Nov. A. Inamfield

10/6 Best Dog owner not won Club Sp. in 1968 D. Dimwoody Orange Spinner ✓

10/6 Best Bitch owner not won Club Sp. in 1968 Mrs Claburn Affonally Compare ✓

N. of Ireland Open Show 23/11/68 Miss Lucas. Winner to be not less than 100 lbs ✓

10/6 Best Dog owner not won Club Sp. in 1968 Mrs Claburn Affonally Compare ✓

10/6 Best Bitch owner not won Club Sp. in 1968 Bell's Lowwood girl. ✓

1969 Show. April 26th

Judge Min P. Nelson.

Schedules issued March 1st.

Entries close March ~~15th~~ 16th.

Full Any colour classification sexes divided except
The Sp. Puffy class to have £2. £1 7 10/3. All the
restricted. 2 members, Stud dog, Brood bitch, Brace &
Team to house Sweepstakes 40%, 25% 15%.

Scott-Moore Cup

JKC Show

Club Show

Ulster Cochrane Spemil Club

Belfast Ch. Show

Show cancelled

Mrs Agnew Craigleith a Taste of Honey

Mrs Agnew Craigleith a Taste of Honey

Mrs K. O'Kane Linnhill Linn Katherine

Show Printing. 1968

Slabers. 250 Entry forms.

Post

Tax

3 3 3

2 6

5 7

£ 3 18 4

2 9 0

2 0

4 1

£ 6 6 5
£ 5 0 0

Slabers. Prize cards.

6 sets of 31 Prize Cards, 1 set of 16 Prize cards

T.O. Tax

£2-9-0 Post 2/-

Taxis. Transport

Spreads acc.

84 lunches @ 1/- each

hours time

1/100 each Ring & Bunch cards

Judges books

Plus W/sale tax 2 1/2%

£ 4 4 0

£ 1 19 5

15 3

2 6

3 6

£ 7 4 8

Mrs Kralda

250 Schedules

100 Catalogues

10 Show Circulars

Show

6 12 0

5 18 6

9 6

£ 13 0 0

100 hon. Papers

100 List of members

100 Judges writing papers

100 Report (22 pages)

" Bill of paper

75 Balance sheets.

" notices of notice & agenda

13 6

13 0

£ 1 15 3

£ 6 15 6

13 0

1 5 0

9 6

£ 10 18 3

Street Hireage charges

Under 60 dogs. Min charge of £3.

61-120 dogs 1½ per dog

121-500 dogs 10 per dog

501 upwards 20 per dog

man time @ 7/6 per hr. overtime extra. Plus expenses.
also cartage charges to or from Allingham Street.

Notes. 1968 Annual Report

Profess. Graham Hardet. Dawson. Tropnevad -
Jennings Chevanstell. O'Kane. Maymount.

Notes 1969 Annual Report

Profess Whistor. Suerina Yeames Bawmore.
Graham Hardet.

MONDAY 1

Bank Holiday—Australia, Canada, New Zealand,
Scotland, U.S.A.

Card to JKC for dozen Reg. Forms.

TUESDAY 2

WEDNESDAY 3

Subscription from Mrs Agnew. J.K.C. adv. receipt of form
9 etc. with cheque for 1 gm. They ask for another guinea as the
fee has been raised to 2 gms from Jan 1st 1968. A reprint of Rules
& regulations is at present in hand. The new definitions
for Novice, Grad & Limit classes have been enclosed, the
draft classification etc. has been returned to have these
new definitions amended. In future ch. breed shows
with less than 100 ~~exhibitors~~ ^{exhibitors} will have benching optional.

Should the date of the Show have to be changed as a
precautionary measure against Foot & Mouth disease
~~the~~ The Club might be granted another date but the
licence fee would not be returned.

THURSDAY 4

FRIDAY 5

Circulars came from Hon. Texas. about The all breed
 Gundog Ch. Show. signed 3 doz. I left them at The
 Club with The egg basket.

SATURDAY 6

MEMO

SUNDAY 7
1st after Epiphany

MONDAY 8

TUESDAY 9

Smt The Hon Treas 3 dog. > stamps (9/0) for circulars
re all your dog ch. Show

WEDNESDAY 10

Returned draft of Clarification, Rules & Class definitions
with appropriate amendments. Explained I shall ask The Hon.
Treas. for a further cheque for 1200. to cover the new licence fee
scale. Asked if we may leave Rule no 8 in the draft as our
Show runs close to 100 exhibits & secondly it might be
considered by the Com. as more comfortable for the exhibitors
to have some where to anchor their dogs. To be considered at
the next Com. meeting.

THURSDAY 11

Mr Creamer gave me the extra 1 gm. for Show Decemice
 fee. ~~Left~~ Printed it & last night letter to S.K.C. Mr
 Creamer gave me Mrs Deane's sub. 1968 which she gave
 him at a meeting on 9th. Will deliver the receipt
 next Thursday 18th.

FRIDAY 12

Receipt to Mrs Agnew for Sub. Write Mrs Dean will be
 pleased to welcome him back to the Club. The sub.
 is the same as on 10/6.

SATURDAY 13

Mr J. Hurst's receipt for discussion on 25th. Enquiry
 from Mrs B. O'Rielly (Mrs J. O'Rielly) Ardaraun.
 Greenville, Lestown, Co. Kerry for names of Cocker
 breeders in Co. Kerry as she wishes to buy a puppy.
 Name forwarded from S.K.C. Stamped envelope
 enclosed.

MEMO

SUNDAY 14

2nd after Epiphany

MONDAY 15

TUESDAY 16

Miss Juby accepts for 25th. Write to Mrs O'Reilly, nearest breeder to her Mr O. Connolly, with Golden & Blacks - Mrs Creamer expects a party coloured letter end of Jan. Asked Ulster Cochrane Spaniel Club for support for club show.

WEDNESDAY 17

THURSDAY 18

Delivered Mrs. Discon's subscription receipt.

FRIDAY 19

Letter from SKC dated 17th - They refer to mine of 10th as of 15th. They say the Show license will be issued when they get the 1 gm. ~~bill~~ due on license fee - This was included with letter of 10th posted on 11th. For present definition of Nov. class see point of display. The handling of dogs at breed ch. shows with less than 100 dogs is now optional. The decision to lunch or not to lunch is a matter for the show promoting body.

SATURDAY 20

Pointed out to SKC the cheque for 1 gm. was included with my letter ~~of 10th~~ 10th & posted at Philadelphia P.O. on the 11th.

MEMO

SUNDAY 21

3rd after Epiphany

MONDAY 22

Major Falmham Halton cannot attend Thursday meeting owing to prior engagement but is interested in the idea. if proceeded with would like to know.

(1) how it would be financed (2) who would act as Hon Sec. (3) if it would receive the approval of The JKC.

TUESDAY 23

Mr J. Nash, Adm would be interested but could not attend as he is under suspension by The JKC for one month. S. Tipperary show Sept. 1967 paid out prize money to day.

WEDNESDAY 24

Mary

Miss O'Keefe tel. Sub. Show licence came from JKC so they evidently received the cheque posted on 11th.
 Col. Byrne, Carina, 9 Sperrin Rd. Dublin 12 asked for a copy of our Annual Report. Pointed out I posted him one from Dublin after The Dublin Locks Soc. Ch. Show on Nov. 11. Sent him another copy - also wrote on the subject of non-prize money shows. Guaranteed prize money brings in more entries. The shows which have run non prize money shows have shown a deterioration in the entries as times go on.

THURSDAY 25

lodged following subscriptions, Mrs O'Hagan, Mrs Jeanne, D. Dancy,
Mrs O'Dwyer, Mrs C. Carter, Mrs Agnew & Mrs Deacon, nos. 61-67 inclusive

FRIDAY 26

Subscriptions to Club for 1968 from Mrs McCarry
& The Messrs Angela & Rita McCarry £1-11-6, also Mrs
McCarry as a ~~renewed~~ member.

SATURDAY 27

MEMO

SUNDAY 28
4th after Epiphany

Handed The receipts for Subs. pd. on 26th

MONDAY 29

TUESDAY 30

Sub. receipt to Miss O'Keefe. Typed out notices of Com. meeting to be sent out with circulars on Feb. 1st.

WEDNESDAY 31

Circulars of Second Synod meeting to be included with "Special" circulars. to those interested & present or unavoidably absent from initial Meeting. i.e. Mrs Dixon. Mr Mahon. Mr Mc Kenna. Mr Tighe & Major Patrick Mahon who also received copy of The Minutes.

THURSDAY 1

also asked for support with "Specials" circular. North of
 Ireland Cochin Shamuel Club. Cochin Club of Lomeashui.
 Black Red or Golden Cochin Club of Ireland & Dublin Cochin
 Society asked Mr Clibborn to bring to Com. meeting. The
 wood base for ^{month} trophy no 2. This is the 5th application
 since the base was stolen on April 13th 1966. Notices of
 Com. meeting also were included with specials letters.
 Total 44 @ 3. 9 1/2 at 5. = 11 1/2 and 1/8
 Donation was the Caray ~~fr.~~ also looked similar stud
 advertisement - as last year (1 page) later this was
 cancelled to 1/2 page.

FRIDAY 2

SATURDAY 3

MEMO

SUNDAY 4

9th after Epiphany

MONDAY 5

TUESDAY 6

WEDNESDAY 7

Miss B. Stewart drove 23-10-0 I. Special Buses
 rest. location. Solid Club repeat 1967 special
 Mr. Candy. promises one gains donations and
 sent apology to the meeting.

Com meeting. THURSDAY 8 One Mother's Cream,
 at Sec. P. Roche, Mrs Mc Garry, Mrs & Mrs Nelson, Mr Tighe
 Apology. Mrs Montgomery & Mr Cardy, show arrangements
 go on. Catering. Dr. Roche lunch, Mr Tighe Sherry.
 Com to do teas. Stewards. Ring. Mrs M. Fitzgerald & Mrs
 Parnham. Gate & cards. Mrs & Mrs Mc Cormac. Dr. Roche says
 will help too. Lef Seward T. Allcorn. Award
 board Mrs Dixon. Lunch count. Judge, J. R.
 Stewards. V.S. & Sec (5). Mrs Beamer ~~will~~ will
 act as Act Sec till my hand is better. Anglos to give
 offers to type. Helped out entry forms for
 Channel .250. Receipt to Miss Stewart ~~has~~ ^{see}
 Mrs Nelson provide the raffle & Mrs Mc Garry will ~~the~~
 tickets

Donation of 1 and sub ^{FRIDAY} ~~from~~ Miss Davenport, Miss
 Sally offers of 1 donation. notice Dublin Gether
 meeting on 15th.

SATURDAY 10

Receipt Miss Davenport, Mrs Hill sub. & Don's 100
 also page sub. ^{advt.} Application for membership
 & sub, from Miss, Purcell, Pledston House, Mullingar

MEMO

SUNDAY 11

Septuagesima

MONDAY 12

Receipt Miss Purcell.

TUESDAY 13

Donation 10 (to R.S. Griffin.

WEDNESDAY 14

Valentine's Day

Dublin Cocker Soc. report last years Club Specials.
 Their Com. meeting tomorrow has been changed
 to Tues. 20th Mr + Mrs Mc Kenna will look after
 gate and catalogue. Mr Clifton will look after the
 cups.

THURSDAY 15

Committee Meeting Dublin Cocker Society, see 14th
 Receipt to R. S. Lybbin. 250 9X6 envelopes
 for schedules. Excess 29 per 50 = 13/- donation
 to show from Mrs Agnew. Mrs & Mrs Cremer
 offer 1 gn. to show expenses.

FRIDAY 16

A.M.

Sub. Miss Craig, The N. of Ireland
 Cocker Club offers two specials.

SATURDAY 17

Receipt Mrs Agnew

MEMO

SUNDAY 18

Sexagesima

MONDAY 19

Started typing the schedule.

TUESDAY 20

of Urban Cocker Com. meeting. They offer 2 specials 10/6 each. Choice of conditions left to me. Mrs Boyle promised 10/6 for solid dogs in breed. A.C. winner placed not lower than reserve. Mrs Mc Kennard. Sub. her receipts will be sent with Schedules. Angela today send back all the addressed schedule envelopes. D.K.C. say The Specials are offered in rotation

WEDNESDAY 21

asked Winnet⁺ Joy Jones & Constant⁺ Chemicals to reprint their last year ad. 12/6 full page, 2/6 extra on coloured paper. £1 for full page done. Cocker Spaniel Club offer two 10/6 Specials.

THURSDAY 22

Drafted note into the J.K.C. asking if there is any hope of a bit of Cocker registrations. Subs from Mr. Houston. Asked Spratts for contact form. They are preparing a new form which will be issued shortly.

FRIDAY 23

SATURDAY 24

no creaser notices we may proceed with the show but may not have entries from England

Thanks Mrs Schofield (Cocker Sp. Club of Lancashire) for specials offered two 10/6 each Jun. dog. Jun Bitch 10/6. at her Ch. Show in Sept. Mrs Wise doing bitches.

Ring + bench cards 1-100 each came from Spratts being badly packed. Application for support from Hunter Agri. Show June 19th under T. Forster.

Mr & Mrs Baldwin of The London Cocker Soc. repeat last year's special prizes.

MEMO

SUNDAY 25

Quinquagesima

MONDAY 26

Typing schedule.

TUESDAY 27

Offered Shorn to 10/6 to Master again Sec. for Best
harrier dog or bitch any colour.

Typing.

WEDNESDAY 28

Ash Wednesday

Windsor Foods Ltd. Goods half here and in schedule
I will send case of Master's harrier dog food through
their agent Mr. Doran c/o Kenilworth Park,
Rathgar, Dublin 6. Phone 977684. The J.K.C.
cannot yet let us have a list of Cocker Registrations
but they would be prepared to let a named member
make extracts in the office from recent reg. lists.
The representative to make a prior appointment
with the J.K.C. Early forms come from
later. Typing.

THURSDAY 29

Dropped letter into RSC thanking Mr Smyth for his suggestion & I shall arrange a suitable date previous to the issue of the schedule on the 12th March. Uncle George will offer 2 1/2 stones of feedwell as Specials. Dropped almost all the schedule into Miss Walsh's letter box. ~~Should~~ not complete the schedule until the 8th approx. as I may get some more offers of specials to include.

MARCH

FRIDAY 1

St. David's Day

Mrs Mc Gray sent me draft of her stud advert. she now only wants a half page. see Feb. 1st

SATURDAY 2

Mrs Fitzgerald will be glad to act on King Stewart. Thanked the N. of Ireland Cocker Spaniel Club for two special prizes to be offered for Hunt Dog A.C. and Hunt Wren A.C. Thanked Windsor Dog ~~Books~~ for case of ~~the~~ dog meat, also booking 1/2 page advert in schedule. Will contact their Dublin agent Mr Doran, 70 Kenilworth Pl, Rathgar, Dublin 6 arranging a day to collect the case from R.I.A.C. Offered Shoon or 10/6 to C.C.C. show April 15th Best bred. a colour.

MEMO

SUNDAY 3

1st in Lent

MONDAY 4

asked J⁺KE for appointment 2-45 on 7th to get ~~addresses~~
from Census Registration lists of addresses for schedules.

TUESDAY 5

Sent the last of the schedule to Miss Walsh for 250
copies. Will call on Thursday.

WEDNESDAY 6

Contract came from Stratton see new changes at bottom
of diary

THURSDAY 7

Phoned Miss Walsh re Schedule. She will send the printing by bus on Mon. evening. Mrs. Linton sent ^{of 1-1-0} two 10/6 Specials. Mrs. Mc Carry paid her share fee adult, 12/6. C.C.C. Schedule out. entries close 21st @ 10/5/4/4
Mrs O. Doherty wishes to resign from the Club as she has no dogs.

FRIDAY 8

Note to Spratt's asking them to explain "overline extra" → "plus expenses" in the new contract form.

SATURDAY 9

MEMO

SUNDAY 10
2nd in Lent

MONDAY 11

Collected the 9 schedules off the evening bus.

TUESDAY 12

Posted 120 c.s.

£ 1⁺ 10 0.

Spoon on 10/6. placed not when show resumes
for Best Puppy bred by exhibitor. at Ann.
Canine ass. show June 3.

See April 1st

WEDNESDAY 13

Extra ordinary Gen. meeting of Blk. Red & Golden Club.
Posted 7 Schedules at home. Delivered 6 each to Healy &
Uncle Georges. Left 5 at S.K.C. 9 one for Director. Delivered
16 at meeting. gave 3 to Mrs Boyle & 6 to Mrs Clibborn. Posted
30⁺ c.s. Total out to date 219. New Hon. Sec. Blk. Red or
Golden Club Mrs E. J. Moran. Reg. Kenner. Sandyford Road
Dublin 14. Mrs T. Cleary 40 Westbrook Rd. Dublin 14 applied
for membership. Mrs Sallee gave £1 donation promised on
Feb. 9th. Mrs Clibborn gave £1 donation to show expenses.
Booked room at Bunnell's for Mrs Wise on night of April 27.
Mrs Dison will look after the award board. Had no time to
inspect Reg. forms at S.K.C. Schedules out for Dublin Co. Kenner
Club then show on April 6. In his class on 4. Judge Mrs
Dison. The new definitions for Nov. grad 1 limit classes are not
recorded.

THURSDAY 14

The Weston Sp. Club asked for support of their Show on May 18th
 Mrs Casey drops B. Thomas tickets - Reported 1967 Specials. Jim. Drog
 & L. & Jim. Betch A.C. written not lower than Reserve. Asked about
 Specials for own Show.

FRIDAY 15

8 schedules total out 227. 2/6

SATURDAY 16

Entries coming in. Sent out two Schedules to addresses
 from Mrs O'Kane. (229). Schedules originated from Mrs Mrs
 Lorton & Mrs H. Lorton. Asked Spratts approx cost of
 benching 20/90 benches for Show & dismantling same.

MEMO

SUNDAY 17

3rd in Lent
St. Patrick's Day

MONDAY 18

Holiday in N. Ireland and Irish Republic

J.K.C. Show abandoned because of foot & mouth.

TUESDAY 19

Mr Sney SMIT of 2 to be divided as follows Sub. 10/6. £1-9-6 Don.
towards Show expenses. Mrs Hill SMIT and her address
in a Schedule (230)

WEDNESDAY 20

THURSDAY 21

Show Donation Mrs T. Clarke £1. Mrs Weston £2.

FRIDAY 22

Club Specials from Cochen Sp. Club. also 1/6 sp. from Mrs Waples
 in Blue room litch. Application for 3 schedules is a
 result of Kennel notes in Tuesday ~~Robert~~ Paper. (Evening Herald)

SATURDAY 23

Reply from Strath. expense. 3 hrs. to erect. 1 1/2 hours to dismantle.
 total 4 1/2 hours + being Sat. charge will be at time 1 or half
 i.e. 6 1/2 hours = 7/6 hours = £2-10-8. Sent letter to Mrs Creamer
 for comments. Sub. from Mrs O'Kane with entries. Sub. from Mrs
 Jennings with entries. 2 subs. from Mrs Creamer with entries also show
 donation £1-1-0.

MEMO

SUNDAY 24

4th in Lent

MONDAY 25

The all Ireland Golden Ret. Club as if we would offer a \$k. prize at their Working Tests on June 16th for any Variety Gundog. Thanked Mr Norfolk for lesson Club Special & sent him receipt for his personal Special.

TUESDAY 26

WEDNESDAY 27

THURSDAY 28

100 post cards to make admission cards. only used approx.
50 so only charge $\frac{1}{2}$ price to this years show 1/4

FRIDAY 29

Account from Slater for entry forms. Total £3-13-1

SATURDAY 30

£1 donation towards show expenses from the Council. Typing
in Council offers a miniature cup for competition & sent
sub.

MEMO

SUNDAY 31
Passion Sunday

Filling in the entry forms.

APRIL
MONDAY 1

Write Mum. Can. Ass. saying I had not rec. their schedule but understand it will have no prizemoney (service charge 15%) entries close April 13. Asked The Sec. to cancel The Club Sp. offered on March 12 as The Club does not support ~~prizes~~ giving no prizemoney. Wrote to JKC pointing out the definitions for hor. grad & Limit classes at The Dublin Locker Sec. Open Show, & The Ch. Shows of CCC, Bray & Mum. Can. Ass. have not the new conditions recorded, asked what will be the result for exhibitors if they come under the provision of The S.K.C.

TUESDAY 2

Mrs Annette Pauline Davies, 12 Drake av. Dun's Green. Worcester applied for membership. I asked for application form. Forwarded form.

WEDNESDAY 3

Justified Pyrcott, Ed. Byrne, & Capt. O'Toole of Shows entry. Dropped in the letter card. Stated all would produce admission to The Show. Mrs Clibborn Sub.

THURSDAY 4

Numbering The Catalogue.

FRIDAY 5

Typed out agendas for com. meeting on 15th.

SATURDAY 6

Delivered notices of com. meeting to all except
 Mrs Agnew, Mr Candy & Mr Loundley.
 Dublin Locker Open Show. 9.5 entries, Mrs Deason.
 Best in Show Mrs Creamer's Crestoka Saint Tasse. Per.
~~Mrs Creamer's Crestoka~~ ^{range 3} ~~Orange Dash~~. Mrs Creamer has
 collected 1/2 doz. bottles Terminal for Club Show.
 Her husband a Dr. Roche will be able to attend ~~the~~
 the com. meeting on 15th. Have Mr Whiston Veech
 his incorrect entry cheque & he will give me a correct
 one for £3.7-0 on the 15th.

MEMO

SUNDAY 7

Palm Sunday

MONDAY 8

Send out notices of meeting with Ring Cards to Mrs Agnes, Mr Carey & Mr Connolly. Revival confirms the offer of 6 jars for the Show. IIC ask. letter of 1st - I said they would depend on breed clubs notifying them should C.P. winners be entered in ~~that~~ grade & limit classes. They expect to write new IIC Rules shortly. Mrs O'Brien pd. Sub.

TUESDAY 9

4 entries received from Mr Johnston - returned same. Thanked Constant Chemicals Ltd for 6 jars Terminal marked catalogue will follow in due course. asked Toner to transport benching (84) from Spratts to Arch which Byrne Hall on April 27. also visit.

WEDNESDAY 10

Mrs Wise will arrive Colinstown 10.30 on morning of 27 - I has booked her accommodation both ways. Left part of the catalogue with Miss Walsh. Bank draft from Hibernian Bank. Trim from Mrs Montgomery covering 3 Subs. & Show Donation.

THURSDAY 11

FRIDAY 12
Good Friday

SATURDAY 13

Apology from Mr. Conroy for loan. Meeting on Monday.
 Order 7 size cards from Slater. 31 each. just second.
 Third & Res. 16 V.H.P. Grand Total 140 (1967 we had 164)

MEMO

SUNDAY 14

Easter Day

Apologies, Mr Conroy, Mr Creamer, Mr Connelley, Mr Tighe, Dr Roche.
 Mrs Montgomery Present Mrs Creamer, Mrs McCarty, Mrs Mrs
 Naughton, Mr Clibborn & Miss Lagan. Mr Mahon in absentia.
 Mrs Wise to take a taxi at Club expenses. Mrs O'Callaghan's
 letters were noted. New members elected Mr & Mrs T. Cleary,
 Mrs A. Purcell, Messrs B. Mr Mahon & J. Burke, D. Dunwoody,
 Mrs A. P. Davies. If any further applications for membership
 come between now & The Show they can be elected with any 2 Com.
 members & self. The final to be confirmed at next com. Meeting. pub
 by Mr Mahon. Sec. by Mr Clibborn. It was agreed to have the roll
 of meeting for the floor. I shall provide a second prize for the
 raffle & Mr Clibborn a third. Agreed to offer 10/6 for Best Cocker at Young
 Working first April June 16. & Repeat last years to Retta Cocker 7/6 Club.

MONDAY 15

Easter Monday

Apology from Mr Connelley & result of Com. Meeting. Mrs Newell's pd. sub. & wife's car
 present address. Ard Mulchan, Navan. Delivered 21 ring cards
 The Corp reminders & any sub. receipts were all included
 Posted 3 C's each to Mr Goldrick, Mr J. Carter & Mr Mahon & Burke
 as joint owners of exhibits entered they must apply for
 membership. Have Mrs Buryan her pass. Mr Whiston
 gave me entry cheque with necessary alterations.

Entry 18. At 3 1/2 men Justina Kenna. 13 dogs. none absent.
 24 ladies. 5 absent. giving 1 Pt. & 3 Pt. respectively.
 Dog 1 B of B. Cofferally Club range. Roly group. Per. Henry Strang of Cleary
 Bitch Crotcha Silu Tassie. Res. Lick Bla Blondetta

TUESDAY 16

Receipt & last annual Report to Mrs Newell. Write Mrs Wise asking
 her to take a taxi from The Air post. Write Mrs O'Flann to confirm
 the Bk. Red or Golden Specials at The Club Show. i.e. Best members dog
 from Club conditions in limit Dog A.C. (13) & limit Bitch A.C. (26).
 Sent her copies of 1967 & 1968 Schedules.

WEDNESDAY 17

Posted The balance of The Ring cards 11 @ 3' 2/9.

THURSDAY 18

Results of Dublin Centre Open Show & C.C.C. Show to Van Dogs.
 Dropped in admission cards to Secretary J.K.C. Irish Times, Irish
 Independent & Irish Press. Asked Spratts for dog food specials
 said I had no reply from Toner to my letter of 9th so I
 assume they will contact them about the transport. gave
 the last of the Catalogue to Miss Keesh. Toner collected next
 Thursday. with Mr. Dron. 57 Keshmorth PR. Ranelagh to deliver
 the case of Martin Keesh to auto club on or before April 25.
 Receipt book. Chambus. 2/9. Small envelopes for prize
 money - 3 packets at Chambus. Mission Row 3/4.

Sub. from J. Carter for election FRIDAY 19 before judging 10/6. Lodged
 £100-10-0 for 201 entries @ 10/6. Lodged 38 subscriptions
 £18-18-0. nos. 68 to 94 inclusive. ~~See letter there was an overpayment~~
~~of one as there should be only 35 subscriptions.~~ Mr & Mrs Baldwin
 sent their subs also their special prizes £1-1-0. Asked Mrs. Wise
 to write a report. Miss B. O'Sullivan, 47 Grosvenor Road,
 Rathgar 6. was too late to enter but would write details
 about the Show. Replied. Offered Special to All Ireland Lydam
 Retriever Club writing trials on June 10th.

SATURDAY 20

Spratts will offer special prizes for competition. So far they
 have not heard from Toner

MEMO

SUNDAY 21

Low Sunday

MONDAY 22

TUESDAY 23

St. George's Day

Toner will transport the binding .50/- each way £5.

WEDNESDAY 24

THURSDAY 25

Judge badge 1/3 at Yings

FRIDAY 26

TWO 4 Pts.
201. 34 d. 50 G. 3 dabs. 86. abs.

SATURDAY 27

Club Show, Mrs S.V. Wise
 G.S. Dog? Res. B. of B. Demwoody's Orange Spinner. Res. G. E. Hill
 Sustans Tids. G.S. B. ? B. of B. Agnew's Craighill Taste of Honey
 Res. Bell's Lowwood Girl.

MEMO

Subs. pd. today. In ~~the~~ the Mahon (Coke) Mrs Boyle. T. Caray. Mrs & Mrs T. Cleary.
 T. Johnston plus 10/6 Show don. Mrs Agnew addition donation of 1.
 If pd. out of cash box for Mrs ? at the year. Sub. Mrs Caray.
 P. Fagan pd. The 4/- balance due on his sub.

SUNDAY 28

2nd after Easter

Excellent report in Sunday Independent. All prizes given (owners). Thanked The Editor.

MONDAY 29

Asked Mrs Whelan, 5 Blackrock Lodge, Blackrock, who has been appointed for Cechus at Dumdalk Show if there will be cash prizes. Marked catalogue to S.K.E. also M. Hamill.

TUESDAY 30

Full report of show in today's Independent.

MAY

WEDNESDAY 1

Show results for our Dogs. asked them to put the correct entry for C.C.C. Show. They recorded 18 instead of 78

THURSDAY 2

Left Montreal cat. at Uncle Georges.

FRIDAY 3

Making catalogues.

SATURDAY 4

Catalogues to Coshu Sp. Club. Lane. Coshu Sp. Club.

MEMO

MAY 1968

SUNDAY 5
3rd after Easter

MONDAY 6

Mailed Catalogues to H. of Ireland Coastal Club, Ulster Sh. Club with 2 Specials for their Show Aug. 17. Miss Stewart (chit inclosed saying one of her Specials not forwarded & will be returned in due course) London Acacia & receipt for subs. & donations Specials. Constant Chemicals Co. dropped letter into Lush Tunn to Thank them for Show Report.

MAY 1968

TUESDAY 7

WEDNESDAY 8

Account from Spratts. see front of diary for details
of 7-4-8

MAY 1968

THURSDAY 9

FRIDAY 10

MAY 1968

SATURDAY 11

Card to Funnells to book room for Com. meeting 8 P.M. on 22nd
 Enquiry from Donald McKenna. Tarafeg. Dunsany. Phone 25138
 about joining The Club. Sent necessary information.

MEMO

SUNDAY 12

4th after Easter

MONDAY 13

Minutes for Com. meeting on 22nd. Special to Limerick Show. Best Dog or bitch included in limit A.C. classes. The will be included with notice of Com. meeting.

TUESDAY 14

account came from Toner for transport of benches to 1 from The Show £5

WEDNESDAY 15

Bunwells have booked a room for meeting. Sent off six notices 1 included Thanks & marked Catalogues e 3. 1/6. Limerick Show Sp. was sent with notice meeting. also included marked cat. to Dublin Cochrans Soc. - Rosebuds from Show to Mrs Agnew with her notice 6'. Mr Condy writes his Tunn is appointed to be the 1st in Cochrans Sp. Club in 1969. he also sent proposed amended Standard of The Cochrans Spaniel.

MAY 1968

THURSDAY 16

asked Min Walsh for printing account.

FRIDAY 17

account to Windsor Foods for 2 page order in
 schedule (176) 7 marked catalogue. 2 hrs to each
 Reserve cond unner.

MAY 1968

SATURDAY 18

MEMO

SUNDAY 19

Rogation Sunday

MONDAY 20

Apology for attendance at meeting from Mrs. Agnes
due to illness.

TUESDAY 21

Apology for non attendance at tomorrow's meeting from
Mr. Clibborn.

WEDNESDAY 22

Com. Meeting.

THURSDAY 23

Ascension Day

Mountstown Schedule issued - The wrong definition is still being published for The Novice class.

FRIDAY 24

marked catalogue from The Cochin Spaniel Club. Club Specials not awarded. Wrote Thanks letters to Mrs. Bunyan, Mrs. M. D. Fitzgerald & Mrs. Mc Carthy - to be delivered if possible at Bray Show tomorrow

SATURDAY 25

Sub receipt to T. Foster, also P. Lagan. Mrs Boyle for Show donation. Receipt (subs.) to Mr & Mrs T. Cleary with colour diagram - marked Catalogue to Mrs Moran. all delivered at Bray Show today, also Mrs Mc Carthy's letter.

Offered Show on 10/6 to S. Tipperary Show under Mrs Deegan - Dec 1968 Sept. Mrs Scully bid. The bencher's fee 3/6 Mr Hamill 2/6 for marked Catalogue

MEMO

Bray Ch. Show 117 entries. Judge Mrs V. Mahon. av. 5 $\frac{1}{2}$.

20 dogs - 2 abs. 22 bitches entered - 3

3 PT.

3 PT.

Dog. Bof B. Gundog Group 7 Res. Best in Show Mrs Luffburn's Copperally ~~Orange~~ Club Orange. Res. Henry Stranger of Clonsilla Bitch Fairhill Sea View. Res. Copperally Compare.

Cochons were leading entry.

Dog of S. Subsequently carried 4 Points having won the Gundog Group.

SUNDAY 26
Sunday after Ascension

Sorted letters to Mrs Bevington & Mrs H. D. Fitzgerald.

MONDAY 27

TUESDAY 28

WEDNESDAY 29

Applied to S.K.C. for Sat. April 26th for our 1969 Ch. Show - asked again about the new definition (since Jan. 1st) for Nov. class. It has not been published in The Schedules of Munster Agri. Soc. or Monksstown.

THURSDAY 30

FRIDAY 31

O/w. J.T. Wed puppies. Ch. breeding offered in today's
 Irish Independent, 9 wks. asked for copy of pedigree.
 North, Altamont, Kellride, Carlow. Phone Ballon 26.

Bill from Clonmel Tuze cards	£ 2 9 0
Post	2 0

Complete acc. with entry forms. post
 J.T. Tax £ 6-6-5.

SATURDAY 1

Receipt from Lush Yurag Field Show Society
 for donation towards show expenses £ 5 5 0

MEMO

SUNDAY 2
White Sunday

MONDAY 3
Bank Holiday

Munster Canine Ass. Mrs Mollie Robinson.
Entry 105. as 5. 16 dogs - 1 ab. 18 bitches - 9 = 1 RT. values.
y. S. Dog 1 Best of Breed L. Winstan Leinbarck Black Beckeler
Res. Thornbrook Gold Crest. Green Star Irish L. J.
Connolly Royal Roulette. Res. Fairhill Seaquest.
A non prizemoney show so no club special offered.

TUESDAY 4

~~Show~~ Reply from I.K.C. re class definitions. As
There was no I.K.C. schedule this year, promoting societies
had no information about the altered definitions -
new Rules - general, Field Trial & Green Star are at
present being revised & when available will be
issued to breed clubs & show promoting bodies.

WEDNESDAY 5

Smt Mr Donald McKenna, Tara Beg. Deensary
application form for membership, will have a
schedule of The Irish Gundog Club Show sent to him.

JUNE 1968

THURSDAY 6

Dundalk 20th July.

FRIDAY 7

asked Mrs Whelan. (Sec. Dundalk) & Blackrock Lodge.
Blackrock for Schedule of Dundalk - I believe this
is out some days.

JUNE 1968

SATURDAY 8

Mr Robert Donald McKenna, Tarabeg, Dunseany. Co.
meath applied for election ~~to~~ 7 sand Sub. 10/6

MEMO

SUNDAY 9

Trinity Sunday

MONDAY 10

Sent Mr McKeena provisional Sub. receipt. also diagram of e. Cochrane. mentioned The Club Rules are under going revision & will have to be approved by The S.K.P. before being printed so there will be delay.

Advt in today's paper gives closing date for Sundale's entries Wed. 12th (postmark) Card to Mrs Whelan to send schedule to Mr McKeena.

TUESDAY 11

WEDNESDAY 12

cheque from London Foods Ltd. see May 17th Sub receipt.

JUNE 1968

THURSDAY 13

FRIDAY 14

JUNE 1968

SATURDAY 15

MEMO

SUNDAY 16
1st after Trinity

MONDAY 17

TUESDAY 18

WEDNESDAY 19 *i. forstn.*

dogs. 1 abs. *litchus*. Entry 27

y.S. Dog Leah Bla Bencei. Res. Brauntorh Hambroant of doelmell
y.S. Bitch 1 B. of B. Gretoka Silver Tassie. Res. Brauntorh Summer
Breeze of Regler - Club Sp. not won. The winners +
with A.C. N vice classes were not members. In M. Roche
hd. 1968 Sub. In Roche asked for 1962 Munster
Canine ass. marked catalogue to clear up the award
of some Cup.

THURSDAY 20

FRIDAY 21

Dropped in card to JKE asking when the "all clear" would come for Club Show April 27.

SATURDAY 22

Receipt to Mr Roche.

MEMO

SUNDAY 23
2nd after Trinity

MONDAY 24

TUESDAY 25

^{sent}
Toner ~~second~~ second application for transport of
benzoin. See May 16. Thought I had passed this on

WEDNESDAY 26

THURSDAY 27

FRIDAY 28

Com. meeting Irish fundog & Field Sec. - gave Mr Creamer
Spratts & Toner's accounts.

SATURDAY 29

MEMO

SUNDAY 30
3rd after Trinity

JULY

MONDAY 1
Dominion Day, Canada

Letter from J.K.C. forwarded to them by Mrs W. Standish, Knock Village, Roserea, Co. Tipperary, asking for a parti-colored stud dog suitable for a bitch (Merry Cheery The First - Gamadolin's Pride)

TUESDAY 2

Went through show catalogues to find the breeding of sire & dam of Mrs Standish's bitch. Found both are by Coppinally Highcross Blue Streak.

WEDNESDAY 3

wrote Mrs Standish (she enclosed a stamp) saying I could only send her information from show catalogues as J.K.C. does not make negotiations particulars available to the club as in former years. Our latest Reg. list was March 1965 -

wrote J.K.C. saying Mrs Standish would get what information I was able to glean from show catalogues - asked how he expected me to be able to reply to the ~~account~~ applicants, he has sent me on at least four queries this year - all non members. Blk. Fed. or Golden Club asks for support for their Ch. Show on Sept. 21

THURSDAY 4

Independence Day, U.S.A.

dropped letter into J.K.C. & by today post received
 another letter from them from Mrs B. Pentony.
 The Bungalow, St. Marys Rd. Gdencery Seabring
 a list of "Registered, pedigreed Cochin Spaniel"
 Stud dogs. She did not mention the colour of her
 bitch. Stamp enclosed - replied to her, as I
 did to Mrs Standish & said until I heard the
 breeding of her bitch I could not advise on stud
 dogs - C.C.P. Prize money pd. out. Also asked
 J.K.C. if they rec. my p.c. dropped in on June 21st asking
 if they received the marked Show Cat. sent on April 29th -

FRIDAY 5

SATURDAY 6

MEMO

SUNDAY 7

4th after Trinity

MONDAY 8

TUESDAY 9

WEDNESDAY 10

South Tipperary Schedule would enter close Aug. 3rd. Nov. class conditions wrong. Show Rules "as in force on 16th Sept. 1968" The show will be held on Sept. 14 reply from JKE re Show Cat. (1) Daisy about no 8. marked as having competed in class 19 on page 12 as having competed in class 22 - This is a printer's error. (2) no 74 competed in 2 rest. classes. she won no prize money - (3) neither Mrs Bennett's or Mrs Costello's entries appear to be reg. at JKE. if so these names can not be granted - note they were Reg. by their breeder Mrs O'Kane / The Reg. was published in the K. G. Aug. 1967. Apart from these queries prize money may now be paid. For details of Irish Lynelogs Field 1 Show Soc. Show held today. see memo overpage. advised Mrs Moran of 2 Club Specials from the Club for the Blk. Red or Golden Club Show on Sept. 21st - See front of cat. diary.

THURSDAY 11

FRIDAY 12

Holiday in N. Ireland

Replied to T.R.C. (1) Query for exhibit no 1. This was a printers error. (2) The dog referred to did not receive any prize. (3) Mrs Bennett & Mrs Costello's exhibits were reg. at The K.C. Eng. approx. 12 months ago.

Asked when I could expect to hear date of our 1969 show - applied for on May 29th - I am anxious to book The Hall & advise The Judge.

SATURDAY 13

MEMO

Linn Ymddog Field & Show Soc. Show (Ch). Judge Mrs E. Harrison.
 55 Cochers - 98 entries. 24 dogs. 2 abs. 30 labels - 6 abs.
 Two 4 Pt. Green Stars. Dog & best of Breed Braunschweig
 Hambroant of Locknell - Res. dog Henfor Diplomat of Clave Beg.
 G.S. Bitch Locksanza Merylome Samantha. Res. Fairshell
 Quettaime Carousel. Top entry was Cochers. @ 7

SUNDAY 14
5th after Trinity

MONDAY 15

TUESDAY 16

Received notice of Dublin Co. Soc. Com. Meeting on 18:
Postcard dated 11th

WEDNESDAY 17

THURSDAY 18

Dublin Locker Com. meeting. Next meeting Thurs. Sept. 26.
Receipt from Spratts for Show requirements.

FRIDAY 19

Receipt from Slater for printing.

SATURDAY 20

Sunday. In P. Buckley. 38 entries. 10 dogs. 10 children. 1 also.
average 2.

U.S. Dog. Buf B. Res. Yundog group. In L. Whitton's Leonard's Park Batches
Res. Dog. Mrs. Clifton's Lophocery Club Orange.

U.S. Bitch Mrs. Kyles' Fairhill Luffadene Corral +

Res. J. Mundy's Milewater Sea Star.

was not entered in an ~~the~~ *unofficial* class?

J. K. C. says the application for 1969 Show will be
submitted to the next Council meeting. He has given
the date as 29th not 26th. It will be in order to
pay all prizes except that due to Mrs. Bennett
& Mrs. Costello.

MEMO

Delivered following Club Show Specials. Mrs.
Kyles, F. Shortall, Mrs. Mc Carry
Special not awarded to Mrs. Boyle given to Mrs.
Mc Carry on July 24th.

SUNDAY 21
6th after Trinity

MONDAY 22

TUESDAY 23

Sent out special prizes to Miss Howard. (no 32. not awarded)
to H. Bell. Ask J.K.C. if it is an error in
printing in their letter of 18th inst. giving date of
1969 show application April 29th instead of 26th.
Sunday show results to the Dogs.

Bk. Fed or Golden Club A.G.M. WEDNESDAY 24

Posted Dr. Roche's special prize in Dublin as he was
not at this evening's meeting.
Officials of Solid Club as per today.

THURSDAY 25

Miss J. J. Walsh notifies her new address. 111 Leinster Road,
Rathmines, Dublin 6. 975580.

FRIDAY 26

SATURDAY 27

J.K.P. have granted April 26th for 1969 show.
Write Miss Nelson giving date of show & write
to The Secretary, Archbishop Byrne Hall booking it
for April 26th 1969.

MEMO

SUNDAY 28
7th after Trinity

MONDAY 29

TUESDAY 30

WEDNESDAY 31

THURSDAY 1

FRIDAY 2

SATURDAY 3

MEMO

SUNDAY 4

8th after Trinity

MONDAY 5

Bank Holiday in Irish Republic

* Two Points
non Puzimoney

Monsternun. Mrs Mary. 94. 15 claps. 1 abo. 19 wkls 3 abo
average 5 1/4.

G.S. Dog. B of B. Gundog group Res. Best in Show. Mrs Nyles
Fairhell Sultanas Friede.

Res. Dog. ~~Mr~~ R. J. Hourston Dunloy Happy Mistle of Well.

G.S. Bitch. Mrs Kyle's doehranza Merrigrome Samantha.

Res. Bitch. Mrs Clibbans Copperrally Campari.

Cocher won Gundog group Reserve Best in Show.

* Subsequently the Cocher dog was awarded a 4 FT from
Star having won the Gundog group.

TUESDAY 6

WEDNESDAY 7

THURSDAY 8

FRIDAY 9

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly describing a field visit or survey. The text is mostly illegible due to fading.]

SATURDAY 10

MEMO

[Faint handwritten notes, possibly a memo or summary. The text is mostly illegible due to fading.]

SUNDAY 11
9th after Trinity

MONDAY 12

TUESDAY 13

WEDNESDAY 14

[Faint handwritten notes in blue ink, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

Handwritten notes in blue ink, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The text is difficult to decipher due to its faintness but appears to consist of several lines of entries, possibly organized by date or subject.

Approximate transcription of visible fragments:

- Handwritten notes in blue ink, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.
- The first few lines appear to be a list or series of entries.
- Some words like "C.C." are visible, possibly referring to a church or organization.

THURSDAY 15

FRIDAY 16

SATURDAY 17

Mrs Neilson confirmed receiving my letter of ~~July 27~~ July 27 -
confirming date of 1969 show. She will write again near
the time to make travelling arrangements - she may come
by air. Mrs Agnew has not rec. from J.K.C. The Spoon offered
at The Dublin Cooks Soc. Nov. 1967

Walter Cooks Sh. Club, Judge Mrs France. 150 av. 67.
29 d. 385.

C.P. Best of Breed Mrs Mc Hillan's Sh. Ch. Lochranza Holloway
Res. Mrs MacHillan's Lochranza Luchadane Diplomat
C.C. Bitch R. Weir's Waving Petals of Ueridene.
Res. Mrs MacHillan's Merrybone Simone

MEMO CH 21

SUNDAY 18

10th after Trinity

MONDAY 19

TUESDAY 20

The Arch Bishop Byrne Hall has been booked for Sat.
April 26' 1969.

WEDNESDAY 21

THURSDAY 22

Faint, illegible handwriting at the top of the page.

FRIDAY 23

John Yundag's Field Soc. Com. Meeting.
Made out list of paid up members to date.

SATURDAY 24

~~Sent Cheque to Soc. Administration Payne Hall. £10.~~

MEMO

Faint, illegible handwriting in the lower half of the page.

SUNDAY 25
11th after Trinity

MONDAY 26

Wrote S.K.C. (1) when we can expect The new S.K.C. Rules promised 18 May. (2) Spoon won by Mrs Agnew at Dublin Coburg Show 2/1/07 - ~~has~~ ^{is} everything in order as though Mrs Agnew is a life member she has not yet received the Spoon for Best in Show. (3) If Club Show prize money already held up will be cleared soon as we are getting near the end of the financial year. (4) Mrs Kyles bitch was incorrectly entered at Dundalk Show & was awarded The Y.S. - it is correct to assume that The Y.S. will now go to Mr Murray's Milwaukee Sea Star who had the Res. card.

TUESDAY 27

WEDNESDAY 28

Reply from T.K.C. to letters of 26th. (1) The new Rules & Regulations are now with the printer & will be forwarded when available. (2) Spoon will be sent to Mrs Agnew shortly. (4) Mrs Kyles bitch will be disqualified in due course for not been entered in an A.C. class. The hamster given for Bitch Y.S. winner is 160 - This is not correct as this is Samantha's no. 1 she missed her only class. Correct no. should be 161 Fairhill Justadene Carousel.

THURSDAY 29

Limerick. Mrs L. Turner. 8 dogs. 16 whelps 2 absent.
 G.S. Dog 1 B of B.

Mrs Kyle Fairhill Sultans Tude.

Reserve J. J. Lomelly. Reserve Red Romeo.

G.S. Bitch Lochrenza Merythome Samantha
 Reserve Fairhill Sea Quest.

Points only 1 PT. each.

Mrs Donaldson hd. Sub. 10/6.

Mrs O'Hagan's present address is Mandersley, Castlehy.
 Limerick. Phone 45084

Club Sp (spoon) won today by Reserve Red Romeo

FRIDAY 30

Corku Spaniel Club ask for details of 1969 Show
 for inclusion in The Breed Club Calendar.

Minute Book at 7 3

Asked Mrs Creamer if I am correct in saying Fairhill
 Luettadem Carousel was awarded The G.S. at
 Dunsalk - she agrees.

SATURDAY 31

Send details to Corku Spaniel Club Hon. Sec. as asked
 for yesterday.

MEMO

The Sec. of The Neerlance Spaniel Club gave me
 literature about The Spaniel Congress in Holland on
 Nov. 22-23 & 24. She asked me to pass on papers
 to The Secs. of The other two Corku Clubs in Co. Clare.
 She gave three copies of each paper.

SUNDAY 1

12th after Trinity

Made out list of entries & awards at Dundalk to
 send to JKC tomorrow. Noticed out 160 missed his
 only class & The correct no. should be 161 for Britain
 from Star.

MONDAY 2

Bank Holiday
Labour Day (U.S.A. and Canada)

TUESDAY 3

WEDNESDAY 4

THURSDAY 5

Checked over accounts with Hon. Treasurer. Was
given cheque for £10 for Sec. of Archbishop Byrne
Hall. £6-6-8 for rent for last show April 27th &
£3-13-4 deposit for 1969 Show.

FRIDAY 6

Sent out 10 Sub. numbers C 3 - 2/6. There are
three others which can go out with notice of com.
meeting on 16th

SATURDAY 7

Sent cheque to Sec. Archbishop Byrne Hall. £10. See
5th - Went to Buxvells to book room for com. meeting
on Thurs. 19th at 8.00.

MEMO

SUNDAY 8

13th after Trinity

Made out meeting notices. Wrote to Mrs. H. v.
 Wesslem. Hon. Sec. Nederlandse Spaniel Club
 Brouwersgracht 49-1, Amsterdam.
 for further information about International
 Congress of Presidents & Judges of all European
 Spaniel Clubs. 22, 23 & 24 November 1968. 7.

MONDAY 9

Posted ten meeting notices for 19th - posted early
 because of Postal Strike. Included Sub. reminders
 with the Clubroms & Mr. Tighes.

TUESDAY 10

WEDNESDAY 11

Subscription from Mr Willoughby, Mrs Schofield

THURSDAY 12

Subscription from Miss Galleys

FRIDAY 13

SATURDAY 14

South Tipperary. Mrs Lucas Lucas. Top entry 81, aeg. 4.
 17 dogs entered. also 2. 21 horses entered also 2.
 G.S. Dog Lem and Black Bachelor. B. & B. Young's
 Res. Hambroant Golden Eagle.
 G.S. Bitch. Mid-day Sun of Amber.
 Res. Fairhill Sea Quest.
 Club Special won by F. Shortall with ~~Hunter~~ J
 Fairhill Sea Quest. Hunter Diplomat of Clarebeg

MEMO

SUNDAY 15

14th after Trinity

MONDAY 16

Tipperary results to our Dogs. Mrs Agnew sent her apologies to Com. meeting on 19th. She has now received The Silver Spoon from The SKC won at The Dublin Cochin Ch. Show Nov. 3rd 1967. but so far no green star card from our Show last April.

TUESDAY 17

Today's paper reports Senior Black Bachelors won Best in Show at Tipperary.

WEDNESDAY 18

Lodged balance of Show money £69-19-9. also 19 members subscriptions = £9-19-6 also included £1-1-0 unaccounted on April 19th. Total £11-0-6. Receipt no in old book 987 has 1-15-15 in the new book.

Subs Pd. today at Com. Meeting. Mary Malton, T. Clebbon, T. Fyfe June 1968

160

receipts.

SEPTEMBER 1968

Leave these to Hon. Treas. to lodge

THURSDAY 19

Com. Meeting. Leave in Clebbon. The literature about
The Spaniel Congress in Holland in November.

FRIDAY 20

SEPTEMBER 1968

161

SATURDAY 21

Black. Red or Golden Club Shows
Green Star Dog Fairhill Sultan's Pude
Res. Lemarb Black Batchelor
Green Star Bitch. Best of Breed, Res. Best in Show
Mid Day Sun of Henfor
Res. Braunsbach Summa Breeze of Regles
Club Sh. 80/6 Dog owner not won Club Sh. 1968
Lemarb Black Batchelor
Club Sh. 10/6 Bitch. owner not won Club Sh. 1968
Mixed with Mid Day Sun of Henfor.

drafted letter to Sec. ^{MEMO} of ~~Nederlandsche Oude~~
~~Spaniel Club~~ Dutch Consul in Dublin to enquire
if there would be any duty if we sent a Club
Shoon to The Nederlandse Oude Sh. Club for
competition for Best Cocker at their Big
Shows on Nov. 24. Could not find an
address in Dublin so sent the letter to Mrs
Creamer to see if there might be an address in
an up to date Telephone Directory. also sent her
list of Club Shows won since Oct 1st 1967.

SUNDAY 22
15th after Trinity

MONDAY 23

TUESDAY 24

Receipt from Sec. Arch Bishop Byrne Hall for cheque 105ms
forwarded on Sept. 5th. Marked Catalogue came
of Blk. Red n goldm Club Show.

WEDNESDAY 25

THURSDAY 26

FRIDAY 27

Mrs I Sheir, Caherally House, Lemonfield, Parktownwell,
Co. Limerick wishes to receive schedule of The next Club Show

Belfant Ch. Show. 123. 60 Cochons. second last entry. M. Boothroyd.

The Matron of Newry SATURDAY 28 how Sh. Ch.
Res. School's Hardcastle

MEMO

SUNDAY 29
16th after Trinity

Preparing nomination papers.

MONDAY 30

Asked Mr Connolly to send the miniature offered at our Show to the winner Mrs V. Mahon. Park House Churchtown, Dublin. 14-

TUESDAY 1

Schedule of Dublin Cochrane Soc. revised. 12/6. plus 4/6 optional benching. Prizes £2. £1 & 10/- with 7/6 for fourth prize in all classes ~~over~~ 12.5 over. Entries close Oct 10: postmark.

WEDNESDAY 2

The H. of Ireland Cochrane Club work for support for their Show on Nov. 23. Sent the usual end of year specials, see front of diary page 5

THURSDAY 3

Send nomination papers to Miss Walsh also list of Pol. up numbers
 & slip asking for 6 judges names for 1970 - received 75 to be
 collected next Thurs. 10th to be back by 19th.

FRIDAY 4

SATURDAY 5

MEMO

SUNDAY 6

17th after Trinity

MONDAY 7

TUESDAY 8

WEDNESDAY 9

THURSDAY 10

Delivered 12 nomination papers at Dublin Women Com. Meeting.
Hon. Treas. signed Form no 9.

Booked room at Buswells for Q. by H. Nov. 14th
Collected nomination papers at Club from Miss Walsh.

FRIDAY 11

Posted 52 nomination papers @ 3 included 13 0
with papers some receipts & offered two
Specials to London Coelm Soc. Show. See
front of diary. Asked Mrs. O'Connell to
sign Form 9 - included it with her nomination papers.

SATURDAY 12

MEMO

SUNDAY 13

18th after Trinity

MONDAY 14

wrote SKC for value of The following green Stars
as I understand the winner of any group gets a
green Star to equal the highest value of any of
the beaten competitors. Therefore what is the value
of the dog green Star at the foll. shows.

Bray May 25 - Coppinally Club Orange. Gympy group ^{4PT.}
Monkstown Aug 5 - Fairhill Sultans Pude Gympy group ^{4PT.}
S. Tipperary Sept. 16 - Seinarb Black Bachelors " 1 Best in Show ^{4PT.}
also the winner & reserve in green Star classes at
Dundalk July 20

TUESDAY 15

WEDNESDAY 16

Got Miss Walsh main portion of Report, only my
own part & the information from the SKC. re Green
Star values to follow, plus voting papers next
week. Thurs.

THURSDAY 17

Heard of Mr Hamill's death. Checked the draft of The Rules again & deleted some parts where there was too much repetition - will make another duplicate copy.

FRIDAY 18

wrote letter of condolence to Mrs Hamill on behalf of The Club. Wrote Mrs Goodfellow to ask if she received the cheque posted to her from Dublin Dec. 17th 1968. It was for 10/6 special won by her at The N. of Ireland Cochar Club Show on Nov. 25th for the Best bitch owned by a member who had not won a Club Special in 1968 - The cheque has not gone through the bank. Mr Connolly will deliver the miniature Cup to Mrs Mahon next week.

SATURDAY 19

Tom no 9. came back signed from Mrs Agnew. ~~Waiting~~ nomination papers coming in. The J.K.P. say we may now pay out all prizes in regard to The Club Show on April 27th.

MEMO

SUNDAY 20
19th after Trinity

MONDAY 21 nomination papers &

Mrs Linton Smit does not wish to go for Committee - wrote S.K.C. to
(1) Thank for letter about pouzemony at Club Show. (2) Smit draft of proposed new Rules. (3) ask for an early reply to letter of 11th as the Report goes to press this week. (4) for definition of new regulations re T refuse/affixes, T values of Green Stars to winners in Gundog group. also if there are any other new rules of general interest to Cresters as I would like to include them in the annual Report. A sub, for 1969 came with a nomination paper on afternoon's post but no name. see Nov. 13

Closing date of nomination papers.

TUESDAY 22

One nomination paper. Judges list completed. Auld 9, Mrs Lydd 8, Mrs Balderni 7, Mrs Chadwick 7 W. Robertson 7 & D.L. Page 7. Smit proposed new rules to Mr Laman. See 17. Asked Mrs Balderni to represent us at The Netherlands Spanish event end of Nov. I will ask Mrs Ladd to bring The Club Spoon.

WEDNESDAY 23 ~~four letters at S.P.H.~~

~~P.H.A. H.P. B.P.~~

1969 Subscription from Mrs O'Hagan. Miss Stewart wrote saying she was away so missed sending her nomination papers. She does not wish to stand for any official positions as she is too much away from home but will be please to help with Show expenses if reminded later.

THURSDAY 24
United Nations Day

FRIDAY 25

J.K.P. Smt The new definitions regarding Registration + Green Star Points in groups at all breed Ch. Shows - Included these as a separate entry in The Report. Typed it out.

SATURDAY 26

Smt Report, list of judges names. correct list to date - as far as I am aware of Green Star Points within Walsh. ~~report~~ ordered 80 copies. I understand The Balance Sheet was prepared by The Auditors on Thurs. evening & will go to his direct. The agenda & writing papers to follow on Monday. By afternoon post had letter from JKC saying The value of The dog Green Stars at Bray, Monastown & South Tipperary Shows were 4 Points each. This was too late for inclusion in report. Typed out The agenda.

MEMO

Irish Lynxog Judd & show Soc. Pomona / Settin Trails
at Wilkinstown

SUNDAY 27

20th after Trinity

Went to Wilkinstown but could find no trace
of The Trails Though I waited over 1/2 hours.

MONDAY 28

Smr Agenda & Baled papers to Miss Walker. Asked
her to put a LATE NEWS paragraph after the
report saying The B. of. B. at Bray. It onstom &
S. Tipperary Show were awarded 4 Point Green Stars.

The Irish members at Demolish are still under
consideration.

Typed out Cesp list for affiliation returns. Filed in
The Cesp ~~return~~ cards to send out with Q. G. M. papers.
Total 31.

TUESDAY 29

Miss Spoorfellow received The Sp. posted on Dec. 17th as
far as she can remember she cashed it in Jan or Feb.

WEDNESDAY 30

Leaflet High. Dip.

Four Courts Hotel 8 P.M.

50 10x7 envelopes Chromlens for P. G. M. papers 7/6

THURSDAY 31

J.K.P. write saying The Club Rules are in order.

NOVEMBER

FRIDAY 1

SATURDAY 2

Dropped note into J.K.C. to Thank for information about new Rules. / Hovds prevented me getting to the Show so stamped above.

Dublin Cocker Soc. Show. MEMO 164 entries. Judge J. Hanfield.
 32 dogs. 6 abs. 41 b. 13 absent. average almost 6 1/2.
 G.S. Dog Wylde. Always the nonstopping Maxwell Son *
 Res. Dunwoody Orange Spinner.
 G.S. Bitch. Elliott. Salandra Revival
 Res. Clibborn Copperally Compari.
 Res. Best of Breed Orange Spinner. Club Specials
 won by Orange Spinner & Copperally Compari.

SUNDAY 3

21st after Trinity

MONDAY 4

Opening Day Show Schedule issued. Non-fragrant
 Entry 12/6 - Cochon fudge. Mrs Kyle. Best in Show
 Dr. W. J. Roche. Definition of Novice class is
 incorrect. Entries close on Nov. 20. Postmark

TUESDAY 5

Election Day, U.S.A.

Snit off 55 a. g. H. needles @ 3 each. 13/9. included with
 them The Cup cards for last year. Put in note to Mr
 Gunwoody to enquire if he received his rosette from Club
 Show. it was posted on May 15. Enclosed Mrs
 O'Hagan's 1969 Club receipt with her Annual report.

WEDNESDAY 6

THURSDAY 7

1969 Club Diary Carons.

26

FRIDAY 8

SATURDAY 9

MEMO

SUNDAY 10
22nd after Trinity
Remembrance Sunday

MONDAY 11

Mrs Clibborn writes C. Club Orange was not given the credit of his 4 Pt. Green Star at Bray. Wife saying the report was gone to press when I received the information from The J.K.C. on Oct 26th 1968. If she had advised me when she was given her Green Star I would gladly have mentioned it in the Report. Mrs Clibborn sent her wrong papers - she may be absent from the A.G.M. I do not wish to go for Com. owing to lack of time. Visited Catalogue for Dublin Co. Soc. Show. Left Club Show with Mrs Creamer to give to Mrs Laid to pass on to Mrs Baldwin for the Netherlands Show on 24th.

Show won by blk dog Regus de Heugimont (doberman mixleaf Delonair X Karmen de Heugimont owned) bred by Mme. Crevaire, Belgium

TUESDAY 12

Wrote J.K.C. about Co. Club Orange Registrations. Apologised to Mr Tighe on the absence of his name from the Com. in the Annual Report. I cannot understand what the mistake arrived.

Notice of Dublin Co. Club Society A.G.M. issued for Thurs. 21st, Buswells 7.45 P.M.

WEDNESDAY 13

Sub. which came on Oct. 21st was from Mrs O'Dwyer sent her receipt.

O.G.N.

27 presents, apurgeois 10

THURSDAY 14

Officers 1968/69.

President Dr. W. J. Roche.

Vice Pres. Mrs. Capnew

J.K.C. Rep. Mr. J. Mahon.

Hon. Treas. Mr. T. Creamer.

Hon. Sec. Miss Lagan

Committee. Mrs. Creamer, Mrs. Disson, Mrs. Hill,

Mrs. Mahon, ~~Mr. Cardy~~ Mrs. Mc Carry,

Mr. Cardy, Mr. Connolly, Mr. O'Donoghue.

Voicing on Judges 1970 Show:Mrs Chadwick 150. Mrs Gold 160 $\frac{1}{2}$. J. Auld 162.D. Page 167. W. Robertson 175 $\frac{1}{2}$. Mrs Baldwin 212

Dropped in completed affiliation papers at The S.K.C. after the meeting.

FRIDAY 15

Notified Mrs Hill of her election to Committee. Re checked the litter entry at Bray Show as Mrs Mahon (Judge) stated at the meeting there were 22 litters entered & three were absent. Therefore the Green Star had a 3 Pt. value instead of a 1 Pt. in the Report. Still could only make 21 litters & three absentees, making it a 1 Pt.

Wrote to Mrs Chadwick inviting her to judge our 1970 Show & what her charge would be.

SATURDAY 16

Receipt from J.K.C. for affiliation cheque. Lists of Cocker Spaniel registrations are not yet available but the J.K.C. will forward these when ready.

MEMO
Distributed at O.G.N. all the Spoons won in 1968 except Mrs Kyllis, which was given at The N. of Ireland Open Show on Nov. 23.

SUNDAY 17

23rd after Trinity

wrote S. O'Brien V.B. if he could visit The Club Show
April 26th 1969. I to be at The Hall at 11 A.M. Should he
be unable to accept perhaps he could suggest another
vet.

MONDAY 18

London Cobra Soc. sent their opinion on The European
Spanish Field Trial rules.

TUESDAY 19

sent copy of The London Cobra Soc. letters to Amsterdam
as Mrs. Belauin will not be in Amsterdam until Sat.
evening.

WEDNESDAY 20

R. G. H. Dublin Cocker Society

THURSDAY 21

delivered J.K.C. reports in totality, left at J.K.C. & "Linn Field"
 Posted the J.K.C. 23 each. Mrs. Mrie. Permacab, Martin Murphy,
 Byrne (Dog World), S. Tipperary, Our Dogs & Mrs. Benjamin.
 gave Mr. Graham his sub. receipt for 1968, also Annual Report,
 Balance Sheet & list of pd. up numbers.

FRIDAY 22

J.K.C. advise all our affiliation papers are in order.
 Sent Vote of sympathy to Mrs. Hamill. Mrs. Chadwick
 accepts the invitation for 1970. Air fare 1 one or two
 nights in Dublin - pref. the night before the show as she is
 not a good traveller. 1 night after if the show is not over
 in time to catch night ~~plane~~ plane to London.

N. of I. Cocker Sp. Club Men. SATURDAY 23 21st. 29th. 102. acc. 7½.
 Best Dog Faintie Sultan's Prince. Res. Orange Spinner.
 Best Bitch & B. of B. Lowood Girl. Res. Witch Faymer Black Velvet.
 Club Specials won by dog Mr. H. May's Milwaukee Sea Captain
 bitch Mr. Bell's Lowood Girl.
 gave Mrs. Kyle the Club Spoon won at The Irish Juno dog
 Field & Show Society Show on July 13.

MEMO

SUNDAY 24

Last after Trinity

MONDAY 25

Thanks from Ed. Byrne for Report. Mrs Dean quit
 Subscription for 1969 ? will be pleased to talk on
 training Spaniels. JKC suggests The Vreed clubs
 (for the convenience of The JKC) should judge A.C. classes
 first & then The Restricted classes. A circular to this
 effect has been sent to each of The three clubs.

TUESDAY 26

wrote to J.K.C. offering The Scott-Hoare Cup under
 The usual conditions on March 17: also wrote saying
 Their letter of 22nd will be brought before The next
 Com. Meeting. These letters were dropped into
 The JKC. on 28th

WEDNESDAY 27

Irish Gymnast Show & Field Soc. THURSDAY 28 Meeting.
 Dropped letters of 26th into J.K.C. The J.K.C. circular
 received on 25th was considered by The Bldr. Bd. a special
 com. at their com. meeting today. They decided (1) The classes
 should be judged in the same manner & rules as at
 present. (2) They offered 10/6 per tent manum at J.K.C. Judges
 panel for their show Oct. 1969. 1. J.M. Connolly. 2. D.H. Page.
 The Irish Gymnast Show & Field Soc. decided to
 run an Open Refresher Trial at Dunsany on Sun.
 Jan. 26. Asked Angela Mc Carthy about Mr O'Brien
 to visit the show as I have had no reply to my letter
 of 17th. She will contact him tomorrow & send me a
 card.

FRIDAY 29

SATURDAY 30

St. Andrew's Day

J.K.C. thanked for offer of 'Scott. H. 1968' Cup at
 J.K.C. Show 11/3/69.

MEMO ON 4

SUNDAY 1
Advent Sunday

MONDAY 2

Typed out classification rules & class assignments
to send to JKC with form 209 with 5 heat from
Angela Mc Carry.

TUESDAY 3

WEDNESDAY 4

THURSDAY 5

Mrs B. H. Montgomery gave donation to Club. 7 paid 1969
 Subs. from ~~for~~ Major 7 Mrs A. J. Montgomery. Also
 2 pair of Silver Salt 7 Mustard spous to be offered at 1969
 Show for 1 Best dog or bitch entered in classes grad. limit
 7 Open - 2. Best dog or bitch entered in classes sp. Puppy.
 Puppy, Junior Maiden 7 N. vice classes for Any colours.
 Hon Treas. gave me cheque for 25ms. to send with form
 for Show license - also gave me own cheque for
 Mr Sean Corbett, Oakdale, Birr. Offaly was referred
 to The Club by The I.K.L. seeking help about breeding
 Cochrans Spaniels 7 where he could get a dog 7 a
 bitch for breeding - no preference for colour given.
 Card to Angela Mc Carthy asking if she contacted Mr
 O'Brien about selling the dog at Club Show. see Nov. 27th

FRIDAY 6

Knew Mr Corbett not to buy a dog but meet in
 the best bitch he can afford. Suggested he go to
 Evening day Show to decide what colour he prefers.

SATURDAY 7

MEMO

SUNDAY 8
2nd in Advent

MONDAY 9

Angela Mc Carry notified Mr O'Brien with the Show. Sent form 99^v necessary papers to I.K.C. also notified them Mrs Chadwick is the judge elect for the 1970 Club Show.

TUESDAY 10

WEDNESDAY 11

~~PA.~~

THURSDAY 12

FRIDAY 13

JKC acknowledge Form no 97 suitable paper, with 2gms
cheque. Also advantages of being an associate member
of The Irish Kennel Club. Two spoons are offered at
all Breed Ch. Shows in rotation among the winners
in the groups.

SATURDAY 14

MEMO

SUNDAY 15
3rd in Advent

MONDAY 16

TUESDAY 17

WEDNESDAY 18

THURSDAY 19

FRIDAY 20

SATURDAY 21

MEMO 22

SUNDAY 22
4th in Advent

MONDAY 23

TUESDAY 24

WEDNESDAY 25
Christmas Day

THURSDAY 26
Boxing Day

FRIDAY 27

SATURDAY 28

MEMO

SUNDAY 29

1st after Christmas

Made out Boxing Day report for "Our Dogs"

MONDAY 30

TUESDAY 31

1969 Sub from Mrs Jeames, also her list of wins for the Meroke Trophy no 2. award.

JANUARY 1969

WEDNESDAY 1

Bank Holiday—Australia, Canada, New Zealand,
Scotland, U.S.A.

THURSDAY 2

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

FRIDAY 3

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

SATURDAY 4

MEMO

SUNDAY 5
2nd after Christmas

MONDAY 6

TUESDAY 7

WEDNESDAY 8

THURSDAY 9

FRIDAY 10

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT JANUARY

Cr.

3 rd	Miss Agnes Sub	10	6
24 th	Miss O'Keefe "	10	6
26 th	Miss & Misses Mc Carney	11	6
"	J. Mc Carney sub	10	6

★

Dr. CASH ACCOUNT FEBRUARY Cr.

15	250	outgo	13	0	Mr. J. Stewart	3	10	—
					Mrs. Wm. Gray Don	1	10	00
					Deanport Don	1	00	00
					Mrs. Hill sub		10	00
					" " Don. adt	2	00	00
					Mrs. A. Penell		10	00
					O. M. Fagan Don	2	00	00
					R. S. Griffin "		10	00
					Mrs. Agnes Don	2	00	00
					Mrs. Craig Sub		10	00
					Jeff Stud adt		12	00
					Mrs. Katherine Sub		10	00
					R. J. Doughton "		10	00

Dr. CASH ACCOUNT MARCH Cr.

28		P.C.'s for ad. cards	3	6	7	Mrs. Gordon 2 specials	1	1	0
					"	Mrs. Wm. Gray Don adt		12	00
					13	Mrs. Sally Show Don	1	0	0
					"	Mrs. Children Show Don	1	0	0
					16	3 distinct Subs.	1	11	00
					19	Mrs. Emery Sub		10	00
					"	" " Show Don	1	9	00
					21	Mrs. T. Clarke Don	1	0	0
					"	Mrs. Weston " Show	2	0	0
					22	Naught. Sp.		10	00
					23	Mrs. O'Hara Sub		10	00
					"	Mrs. Jennings "		10	00
					"	Mrs. Wm. Curran "	1	1	00
					"	" " Show Don	1	1	00
					29	Mrs. Green Sub		10	00
					"	Dr. Peck		10	00
					"	Mrs. Moran		10	00
					"	Dr. R. C. Murray		10	00
					"	F. Fagan		4	00
					"	H. Bell		10	00
					"	B. Mahon } J. Kender }		10	00
					"	J. A. Wheatley		10	00
					"	Dr. Mrs. Mahon	1	1	00
					30	J. Hamill sub		10	00
					"	Mrs. Mahoney "		10	00
					"	D. Dimmocky "		10	00
					"	Mrs. Kyle "		10	00
					"	Conny Don	1	0	0
					"	J. J. Connelley		10	00
					31	F. Shortall		10	00

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT APRIL

Cr.

19	Receipt Book	2	9	3	Mrs. Lebborn Sub	10	6
"	Small envelopes	3	4	8	Mrs. O'Brien Sub	10	6
25	judge badge	1	3	10	Street young girls	1	11 6
					Mrs. Humphrey Don	2	7 6
				15	Mrs. McVillars Sub	10	6
				19	Mrs. John Belloni sub	1	1 0
				"	" " Specials	1	1 0
				"	J. Carter	10	6
				27	T. J. Cuddy	10	6
				"	T. Foster	10	6
				"	" Snow Don.	10	6
				"	Mrs. Agan " "	1	0 0
				"	Mrs. & Mrs. Reay sub	1	1 0
				"	Mrs. Boyle "	10	6
				"	Mrs. Boyle Sp.	10	6
				"	Mrs. Condy	10	6

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT MAY

Cr.

25	Banking fee	3	6
"	marked Catalog	2	6

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT JUNE

Cr.

8 ¹	R. D. MacKinnon Salt	10	6
12 ¹	Shore Rect.	12	6
29 ¹	Sub. M. Roche	10	6

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT JULY

Cr.

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT OCTOBER

Cr.

30th 50 10X7 V. Lopes

7 6

28th Mrs O'Byrne? ¹⁹⁶⁹ Sub

10 6

23rd Mrs O'Hagan Sub 69

10 6

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT NOVEMBER

Cr.

Yⁱ Dairy

8 6

26th Mrs Dean 1969 Sub

10 6

14th J. Wheatly 1969

10 6

Dr.

CASH ACCOUNT DECEMBER

Cr.

5	From B.H. Hartmann	1	1	0
-	By J.H. Hartmann	1	1	0
31	By J.H. Hartmann	10	6	

ANNUAL CASH SUMMARY

	RECEIVED	PAID
Balance B/F		
January		
February		
March		
April		
May		
June		
July		
August		
September		
October		
November		
December		
Total		

£

STATISTICAL SUMMARY

MEMORANDA

JAN.	FEB.	MAR.	APR.	MAY	JUNE	JULY	AUG.	SEPT.	OCT.	NOV.	DEC.
RAFFLE											
No 14733 In Aid of GALLEN PRIORY Missionary Section											
1st Prize Transistor											
2nd Prize Gentlemans Aran Jacket											
3rd Prize Christmas Hamper 4th Prize Electric Kettle											
5th Prize Beautiful Doll											
Draw will take place at Sale of Work in St. Mary's Hall, Ferbane on Friday 6th December 1968. Permit issued by Insp. J.J. McCarthy to Miss Elizabeth Egan, Ferbane.											
Tickets 6d each (Book of 12 for 5/-)											
Brosna Press, Ferbane.											

We also make note of the valued space contributed by Mr Byrne in The Dog World.

has. 21st Annual Reports posted to Mrs Wise, Fernald.

Months no growth. Byrne (Dog World) S. Tipperary Canine Club. Mrs Bunyan. Our Dogs.

Delivered Uncle Georges, Mr Lottrell. "Lush Field".

Speeals won 1968 ✓

C.C.C. Mrs Cramer
Shoon

Limerick ✓
D. J. Lunnolly
Shoon

Irish Junday ✓
Mrs Kyle.
Shoon

South Tipperary ✓
Y. Shortall
Shoon

Solid Club 1967 Mrs B.H. Montgomery ✓

Blk. Red or Golden 1968.
N. of Ireland
Mrs Hill
Mrs M. Moley
Mrs Bell.

10/6 J. Winston
10/6 Dublin Cookin 1968
10/6 Mr Dunne Wood
10/6 Mrs Cleban.

MEMORANDA

Paid up members 1968

Mrs O'Hagan
 Mrs Yeames
 D. Darcy
 Mrs O'Dwyer
 Mrs P. Carter
 Mrs Agnew
 Mrs Discon
 Miss O'Keefe
 Mrs Mc Carry
 Miss A. Mc Carry 10
 Mrs R. Mc Carry
 G. Mc Carry
 Mrs Dawsonpart
 Mrs Hill
 Miss Craig
 Mrs Mc Pinn
 R. Ly. Houston
 Mrs Linton
 K. Linton
 Mrs M. Linton 30
 Mrs Sney
 Mrs O'Kane
 Mrs Jennings
 Mrs Creamer
 T. Creamer
 Mrs Greer
 D. Roche
 Mrs Dillon
 H. R. Munsy
 P. Lagan 30
 H. Bell

J.H. Wheatly
 Mrs J. Mahon
 J. Mahon
 J. Hamill
 Mrs Mc Namara
 Mrs Kyle
 L.J. Lounley
 Mrs Clibborn
 Mrs O'Brien 40
 Mrs Montgomery
 Mrs J. Montgomery
 Miss Montgomery
 Mrs O'Wells
 D. Donwoody
 Mrs Parcell
 Mrs K. Baldwin
 B. Baldwin
 T. J. Cardy
 T. Forster 50
 B. Mc Mahon
 J. Burke
 Cleary
 Mrs E. Cleary
 Mrs Boyle
 Mrs Cardy
 T. Carter
 M. Roche

Whilst great care has been taken in compiling the information in this diary the Publishers cannot accept responsibility for any errors

PRINTED AND MADE IN GREAT BRITAIN
 T. J. & J. SMITH LTD.

London, S.W.19
 Mrs M.D. Fitz Gerald 60

Mrs O'Dwyer
 Mrs O'Hagan
 Mr Wheatly
 Mrs Dean
 Miss Montgomery
 Mrs Montgomery
 Mrs Yeames

L. Whiston T.
 Mrs Donaldson
 D. O'Donoghue T
 E. O'Donoghue T
 R. Mc Kenna
 H. Callaghan
 Mrs Schiefeld
 Miss Selley
 T. Clibborn
 T. Tighe 70
 Mary Mahon
 J. Grouthall

Mrs Graham P.D.
 Nov. 14th 1968

DOCKER SPANIEL CLUB OF IRELAND

ination papers SIX names to form a panel of Judges

ge it will be assumed that any nominated Members will
 n official capacity if elected UNLESS they advise
 to the contrary when returning their nomination



